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Dear Eilen,

Further to your decision of approval for rear brickwork wall
(application ref; 2006/5390/P) we are now ready to present sample panels of
all other facing materials, in order to fully discharge planning condition no, 2
(application ref: 2004/4568/P). I would, therefore, like to arrange an
appointment, for a site visit, whereby you may view sald panels and hopefully
approve the chosen materials, Please contact me on either the site phone
number: 020 7482 3268, by fax: 0207 267 6083 or by email:

ben@basecontracts.com

I look forward to your response

Regards,

Benjamin Leonard

Basc Contracts Ltd
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